
Mark James  LLM, DPA, DCA
Prif Weithredwr,
Chief Executive,
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin.  SA31 1JP
County Hall, Carmarthen.  SA31 1JP

MONDAY, 4 FEBRUARY 2019

TO: THE EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER FOR 

I HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND A MEETING OF THE 
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR 
ENVIRONMENT WHICH WILL BE HELD IN MEETING ROOM 6, 
BLOCK 2, PARC MYRDDIN, CARMARTHEN, AT 11.00 AM, ON 
TUESDAY, 12TH FEBRUARY, 2019 FOR THE TRANSACTION 
OF THE BUSINESS OUTLINED ON THE ATTACHED AGENDA.

Mark James CBE

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

 PLEASE RECYCLE
Democratic Officer: Janine Owen
Telephone (direct line): 01267 224030
E-Mail: JanineOwen@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Ref: AD016-001

Document Pack



A G E N D A  

1. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST 

2. TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE DECISION RECORD 
OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 28TH JANUARY 2019 

3 - 4

3. OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED ROAD HUMP ON THE B4312, 
LLANSTEFFAN ROAD, JOHNSTOWN 

5 - 20

4. PROPOSED CONTRAFLOW CYCLING - CAERSALEM 
TERRACE, LLANELLI 

21 - 32

Note:- The  press and public are not be entitled to attend the meeting. The decision record 
will be published normally within 3 working days.



EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR 
ENVIRONMENT

MONDAY, 28 January 2019

PRESENT: Councillor: H.A.L. Evans (Executive Board Member).

The following officers were in attendance:
R. W. Waters, Highways and Transportation Manager
A.J Morgan, Traffic Engineer
E. Bryer, Democratic Services Officer

Regeneration Meeting Room, County Hall, Carmarthen - County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 
1JP. - 2.00  - 2.15 pm

1. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST

There were no declarations of personal interest. 

2. TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE DECISION RECORD OF THE 
MEETING HELD ON THE 12TH JULY 2018

RESOLVED that the decision record of the meeting of the Executive Board 
Member for Environment held on the 12th July, 2018 be signed as a correct 
record. 

3. OBJECTIONS TO THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE - WAITING 
RESTRICTIONS AND STREET PARKING - (LLANELLI) (VARIATION 33)

The Executive Board Member considered a report on proposals to make an Order 
varying waiting restrictions and street parking (Llanelli) (Variation 33).

It was reported that following initial consultation on the proposals with statutory 
consultees, eight objections/submissions and a petition against the advertised 
proposals had been received, as detailed within Appendix 3 (Objections and 
Comments) of the report together with the officer responses thereto. It was 
recommended the proposals, as detailed in Appendix 1 (Public Notice) and 
Appendix 2 (Plans) be proceeded with and the objectors be informed accordingly.

RESOLVED that the objections/submissions received to the proposed 
variation of waiting restriction and street parking at various locations, as 
detailed in Appendix 1 to the report, subject to the amendments thereto 
detailed in section 3.2 be noted, but that the Orders be confirmed and the 
objectors be informed accordingly.

__________________________ __________________
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DATE

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR 
ENVIRONMENT

12TH FEBRUARY 2019

Executive Board Member: Portfolio:
Cllr. H Evans Environment

OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED ROAD HUMP ON THE B4312 
LLANSTEFFAN ROAD, JOHNSTOWN

Recommendations / key decisions required:

That the Executive Board Member for Environment:

i. determine the objections.

ii. approve the proposals as described in Appendix 1 (Public Notice of the schedule of 
locations)

Reasons: 

To reduce traffic speeds where there is proven evidence of vehicles travelling in excess of the 
speed limit within an existing 20mph speed limit.

Directorate:  Environment
Name of Head of Service:
Stephen G. Pilliner

Report Author:
Mike Jacob

Designation
Head of Highways & Transport

Traffic Engineer

Tel No. / Email Address:
01267 228150

SGPilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

01267 228242

MJacob@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Page 5

Agenda Item 3

mailto:SGPilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:MJacob@carmarthenshire.gov.uk


Declaration of Personal Interest (if any):
None

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any):
N/A

DECISION MADE:

Signed:  
____________________________________________________________DATE:_______
                                                                   EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER 

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance 
at the meeting
Recommendation of Officer 
adopted

YES / NO

Recommendation of the Officer 
was adopted subject to the 
amendment(s) and reason(s) 
specified:

Reason(s) why the Officer’s 
recommendation was not 
adopted:

Page 6



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR 

ENVIRONMENT
12TH FEBRUARY 2019

OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED ROAD HUMP ON THE B4312 
LLANSTEFFAN ROAD, JOHNSTOWN

1. BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 The B4312 Llansteffan Road at its southern end has been the subject of local concerns 
regarding speeding issues outside Rhydygors and QE High school.

This location has been provided with numerous measures to support the existing 20mph 
speed limit and it has also been the subject of enforcement by both Dyfed Powys Police 
and GoSafe (Safety Camera Partnership),  despite these measures and enforcement, 
speeding remains an issue, as do local concerns. The County Council was successful in 
securing a Road Safety Capital Grant from the Welsh Government for 2018-19 for the 
B4312 Llansteffan – Johnstown.

Working in partnership with the Police a scheme of measures was developed for the 
route, which included Llansteffan Road. It was decided that the  only option that would 
result in satisfactory reduction in speeds at the southern end of Llansteffan Road would 
be an additional vertical measure in the form of a round top hump and to replace the 
existing speed cushions with a round top hump. The notices have been formally published 
Appendix 1.

1.2 Two representations have been received to the advertised proposals.

1.3 The objections and officer responses are summarised in Appendix 2.

2.0 The following recommendation is made which is supported by the Local elected Member.

It is recommended that the Executive Board Member for Environment:

i. determine the objections.
ii. approve the proposals as described in Appendix 1 (Public Notice of the schedule of 

locations).

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO, attached appendices are as follows:-
 Appendix 1 – Public Notice
 Appendix 2 0 - Summary of objections

 Appendix 2(i) – Copy of objection letter 1
 Appendix 2 (ii) – Copy of objection letter 2

 Map

Page 7



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / Heads 
of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this report:

Signed:        S.G Pilliner                                                           Head of Transportation & Highways

Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder 

Legal Finance ICT Risk 
Management 
Issues 

Organisational 
Development 

Physical 
Assets  

YES YES YES NONE NONE NONE NONE

1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities

Road safety is one of the seven key priorities of the Carmarthenshire Community Safety 
Partnership.

2. Legal  

Exercise its powers under Section 90A of the Highways Act 1980 to construct road humps 
complying with the Highways (Road Humps) Regulations 1999.

3. Finance  

All associated costs will be borne by the Welsh Government’s Road Safety Capital Grant.

Page 8



CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as 
detailed below

Signed:   S.G. Pilliner                                                               Head  of Transportation & Highways

1. Scrutiny Committee - N/A

2. Local Member(s)
Cllr. Gareth John – No objection
Cllr Alun Lenny – No objection

3. Community / Town Council
Carmarthen Town Council – No objection.

4. Relevant Partners
The following statutory consultees were consulted and no objections were raised:-

Chief Fire Officer, Regional Ambulance Officer, Freight Transport Association, Road Haulage 
Association, Dyfed Powys Police Roads Policing Unit, GoSafe, Ffoshelig Coaches and 
Morris Travel. 

5. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations - N/A

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:
THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW     

Title of Document File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection 

Road Humps 
Regulations 1999

Environment Dept, Parc Myrddin, Carmarthen

Highways Act 1980 Environment Dept, Parc Myrddin, Carmarthen

Local Transport Note 
01/07 – Traffic Calming

Environment Dept, Parc Myrddin, Carmarthen

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Cstypist/pubnotices/misc/hpbethania

                                  
                                               
                                            HYSBYSIAD CYHOEDDUS

GORCHYMYN SIR GAERFYRDDIN
(TRE IOAN A LLANDYBÏE)

(GOSOD TWMPATHAU FFORDD) 2018
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
HYSBYSIR trwy hyn, yn unol ag Adran 90C o Ddeddf Priffyrdd 1980, fod Cyngor Sir 
Caerfyrddin, gan ddefnyddio ei bwerau o dan Adran 90A o Ddeddf Priffyrdd 1980, yn 
bwriadu creu twmpathau ffordd sydd yn cydymffurfio â Rheoliadau Priffyrdd 
(Twmpathau Ffyrdd) 1999 ym mhentrefi Tre Ioan a Llandybïe yn Sir Gaerfyrddin.

Mae math, mesuriadau a lleoliadau'r twmpathau ffordd arfaethedig fel a ganlyn:-

Math Mesuriadau Lleoliad
Twmpath 
ffordd â brig 
crwn

75mm o uchder (yn amodol ar yr 
amrywiadau a ganiateir yn y 
Rheoliadau cysylltiedig). 
Lled y ffordd.
Lleiafswm hyd: 3.7 metr

Y B4312, Heol Llansteffan, Tre 
Ioan
Y tu allan i Ysgol Rhyd-y-gors

Y tu allan i eiddo rhif 152

Heol Woodfield, Llandybïe
Y tu allan i eiddo rhif 11

Y tu allan i ffin eiddo rhif 27/29 

Mae manylion llawn y cynnig, ynghyd â'r cynllun, ar gael i'w harchwilio yn swyddfeydd 
Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin, yn y Ganolfan Gwasanaethau Cwsmeriaid yn 3 Heol Spilman, 
Caerfyrddin ac yn Neuadd y Dref, Heol Iscennen, Rhydaman yn ystod oriau arferol y 
swyddfa.

Ystyrir bod darparu'r twmpathau ffordd ar hyd y B4312 yn angenrheidiol er mwyn 
gwella diogelwch ffyrdd drwy reoli cyflymder y traffig lle mae terfyn cyflymder o 20mya 
ar waith a gwella diogelwch i gerddwyr y tu allan i'r ysgolion presennol a fydd yn rhan 
annatod o gynllun lleihau anafiadau ffyrdd a gyllidir gan Lywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer y 
B4312 rhwng Tre Ioan a Llansteffan. Bydd y twmpathau ffordd â brig crwn arfaethedig 
y tu allan i Ysgol Rhyd-y-gors yn cymryd lle'r sgwariau arafu presennol gan felly arafu'r 
holl gerbydau.

Bydd y twmpathau ffordd â brig crwn arfaethedig yn Heol Woodfield yn cymryd lle'r 
sgwariau arafu presennol gan felly arafu'r holl gerbydau i wella diogelwch ffyrdd y tu 
allan i neuadd gymunedol/ardal hamdden.

Os dymunwch wrthwynebu'r cynlluniau a gynigir, dylai eich rhesymau dros 
wrthwynebu gael eu cyflwyno'n ysgrifenedig i'r Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a'r Gyfraith, 
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP erbyn 8 Medi, 2018

DYDDIEDIG y 15fed o Awst, 2018
Cyfeirnod y Ffeil: HTTR-1513 MARK JAMES
Llinell Uniongyrchol: (01267) 224074 Y Prif Weithredwr
e-bost: rwjones@sirgar.gov.uk   Neuadd y Sir                                                                       

                                                                                              Caerfyrddin.

Page 11



Cstypist/pubnotices/misc/hpbethania

                                  
                                               
                                            PUBLIC NOTICE

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(JOHNSTOWN AND LLANDYBIE)

(IMPOSITION OF ROAD HUMPS) ORDER 2018
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
NOTICE is hereby given in accordance with Section 90C of the Highways Act 1980 that 
Carmarthenshire County Council in exercise of its powers under Section 90A of the 
Highways Act 1980 proposes to construct road humps complying  with the Highways 
(Road Humps) Regulations 1999 in the villages of Johnstown and Llandybie in 
Carmarthenshire.

The proposed nature, dimensions and location  of the road humps are as follows:-

Type Dimensions Location
Round Top 
Hump

75mm high (subject to the tolerances 
permitted in the associated 
Regulations). 
Width of road.
Minimum length of 3.7metres

B4312 Llansteffan Road, 
Johnstown
Outside Rhydygors School

Outside property no. 152

Woodfield Road, Llandybie
Outside property no. 11

Outside the boundary of 
property nos. 27/29

Full details of the proposal together with a plan may be examined  at the offices of the 
Carmarthenshire County Council, Customer Service Centre, 3 Spilman Street, 
Carmarthen and the Town Hall Iscennen Road, Ammanford during the usual office 
hours.

The provision of the road humps along the B4312 are considered necessary to improve 
road safety by controlling traffic speeds in an existing 20mph speed limit and improve 
pedestrian safety outside the existing schools which will form an integral part of a road 
traffic casualty reduction scheme funded by the Welsh Government for the B4312 
Johnstown to Llansteffan. The proposed round top humps outside Rhydygors School 
will replace the existing speed cushions thereby reduce speeds of all vehicles.

The proposed round top humps at Woodfield Road will replace the existing speed 
cushions thereby reduce speeds of all vehicles to improve road safety outside a 
community hall/recreational area.

If you wish to object to the proposals you should send the grounds for your objection in 
writing to the Head of Administration and Law, County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP by 
the 7th September, 2018

DATED the 15th August, 2018
File Reference: HTTR-1513 MARK JAMES
Direct Line: (01267) 224074 Chief Executive
email: rwjones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk   County Hall                                                                       

                                                                                              Carmarthen.

Page 12



Appendix 2

Summary of Objections and Officer Responses in relation to the 
proposed road hump on the B4312 Llansteffan Road, Johnstown

Objection 
No.

Summary of Objection Officer Response

1. A. The area floods and the 
flow of water must not be 
obstructed.

B. The additional road hump 
should be provided south 
of the school not north of 
the school as speeds are 
faster to the south.

A. The proposal is to provide a round top hump 
which does not run full height from kerb to 
kerb and therefore does stop the flow of 
water along the kerb line.

B. It is proposed to replace the cushions south 
of the school to that of a round top hump 
which reduces all traffic speeds more 
effectively.  The additional road hump to the 
north is being proposed to control speeds 
within the 20mph speed limit and to reduce 
speeds on the approach to a proposed 
uncontrolled crossing point.

2. A. The additional road hump 
should be provided south 
of the school not north of 
the school as speeds are 
faster to the south. 

B. Cameras should also be 
provided.

A. It is proposed to replace the cushions south 
of the school to that of a round top hump 
which reduces all traffic speeds more 
effectively.  The additional road hump to the 
north is being proposed to control speeds 
within the 20mph speed limit and to reduce 
speeds on the approach to a proposed 
uncontrolled crossing point.

B. The location does not meet the criteria for a 
fixed speed camera.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR 
ENVIRONMENT

12TH FEBRUARY 2019

Executive Board Member: Portfolio:
Cllr. H.A.L. Evans Environment

PROPOSED CONTRAFLOW CYCLING – 
CAERSALEM TERRACE, LLANELLI

Purpose:  To consider the proposed highway measure along with responses received as part 
of the statutory consultation process.

Recommendations / key decisions required:

To consider the outcome of a statutory consultation for contraflow cycling on Caersalem 
Terrace, Llanelli to determine the outcome of the objection. To approve the proposals to 
introduce the contraflow cycling. (as per Option 1).

Reasons: 

The scheme forms part of a wider series of measures that are designed to create and enhance 
active travel infrastructure throughout Llanelli.  This scheme (attached in the appendices) will 
provide a link to and from Llanelli Railway Station without cyclists being forced to travel up to a 
busy roundabout when accessing our proposed spinal route (attached in the appendices). 

Directorate:  Environment
Name of Head of Service:
S G Pilliner

Report Author:
Thomas Evans

Designation
Head of Highways & Transport

Transport Planner

Tel No. / Email Address:
01267 228150

SGPilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

01267 228258

TJEvans@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Page 21

Agenda Item 4

mailto:SGPilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:TJEvans@carmarthenshire.gov.uk


Declaration of Personal Interest (if any):
None

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any):
N/A

DECISION MADE:

Signed:  
____________________________________________________________DATE:_______
                                                                   EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER 

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance 
at the meeting
Recommendation of Officer 
adopted

YES / NO

Recommendation of the Officer 
was adopted subject to the 
amendment(s) and reason(s) 
specified:

Reason(s) why the Officer’s 
recommendation was not 
adopted:

Page 22



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR 
ENVIRONMENT

12TH FEBRUARY 2019

PROPOSED CONTRAFLOW CYCLING – 
CAERSALEM TERRACE, LLANELLI

1. BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT

The Llanelli masterplan aims to create and enhance active travel infrastructure around the town in 
line with our adopted Integrated Network Map.  The creation of this contraflow will facilitate multi 
modal travel by improving links to Llanelli Railway Station and further afield to places such as 
Parc Trostre.  The plan is to create active travel links to Llangennech (via previous works along 
the A4138) and down to the Millenium Coastal Path. 

Welsh Government Active Travel Funding has been secured to deliver the contraflow and 
enhanced cycling provision on adjoining roads with the contraflow being the subject of this report.  
Additionally a funding bid has recently been submitted to complete additional works in the area as 
outlined on the plan attached to this report (Appendix 2). 

The proposal would allow cyclists to travel against the flow of vehicular traffic along Caersalem 
Terrace (approx. 100m) and has been designed using Active Travel Guidelines. It would also 
prevent cyclists having to travel up Station Road to a Roundabout and back down Marsh Street in 
order to get to the same point (approx. 450m).

A statutory consultation exercise was undertaken from the 21st December 2018 to the 18th 
January 2019. Following the statutory public consultation period an objection was received on the 
15.1.19 from Llanelli Town Council which states concerns over:

 The development by encouraging cyclist to travel in both directions along a one way lane, 
will bring bicycles into direct possible collision with vehicles travelling in the opposite 
direction. Vehicle drivers will not anticipate individuals travelling in that direction leading to 
increased accident likelihood. The road safety report provided as part of the consultation 
does not provide detail on consideration of this  matter and has not decreased the concern 
of Committee members. 

 There are businesses located along Caersalem Terrace who have loading and offloading 
in the area proposed for the cycling lane, vehicles parking will therefore encourage cyclists 
to take to the middle of the road increasing the likelihood of the problems noted above. It is 
also noted that attempted enforcement to prevent parking on the cycle lane would have a 
detrimental impact upon business and would not be supported by the Council. 

 The proposal as set out appears unnecessary as alternative routes are available that 
should be considered in preference to Caersalem Terrace.

An email has been received from Carmarthenshire Cycling Forum as a direct response to these 
concerns and has been included in the appendices of this report (Appendix 3). 

Page 23



2. OTHER OPTIONS AVAILABLE AND THEIR PROS AND CONS

Following the recent objection and subsequent discussions within the project team two options 
are presented for consideration. The advantages and disadvantages of the proposals have been 
outlined below:

Option 1- Proceed with the introduction of contraflow cycling on Caersalem Terrace, Llanelli

Option 1 is to proceed with the contraflow measures as set out in the attached plan (Appendix 1). 

Advantages of this option have been mentioned previously in this report but include:

 Fulfilling County Council duties under the Active Travel Act (Wales) 2013 to develop, 
maintain and improve infrastructure that encourages active travel journeys;

 Improving links between Llanelli Railway Station and active travel routes;
 Forms part of the overall Llanelli Masterplan; 
 A shorter, safer link for cyclists.

Disadvantages of the introduction of the contraflow cycling measures are that it is contrary to the 
wishes of Llanelli Town Council.  

Option 2 – Do not proceed with the introduction of contraflow cycling on Caersalem Terrace, 
Llanelli

Option 2 is to not proceed with the introduction of  contraflow cycling.  Advantages include:

 Heeding the wishes of Llanelli Town Council;
 No alteration or disruption to existing provision or businesses. 

Disadvantages of option 2 are being forced to give money back to Welsh Government as the 
scheme will no longer be able to proceed.  Additionally as it has been included as part of the 
Llanelli Masterplan it may jeopardise future bids. 

It is requested that Option 1 is considered for approval. 

Each specific objection has been considered below and a response to each is set out in the 
appendices of this report (Appendix 3).

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO, the following appendices are attached:

Appendix 1 – Caersalem Terrace
Appendix 2 – Llanelli Cycling Masterplan
Appendix 3 – Objections, Comments and responses

Page 24



IMPLICATIONS
I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / Heads 
of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this report:

Signed:           S G Pilliner                                            Head of Highways and Transport                       
Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder 

Legal Finance ICT Risk 
Management 
Issues 

Organisational 
Development 

Physical 
Assets  

YES YES YES NONE YES NONE YES

1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities

Road safety is one of the seven key priorities of the Carmarthenshire Community Safety 
Partnership.
Improving walking and cycling links is highlighted as a policy in the Joint Local Transport Plan 
for South West Wales (2015/2020)

2.  Legal  

The County Council has a duty under the Active Travel Act (Wales) 2013 to develop, maintain 
and improve infrastructure that encourages active travel journeys

3. Finance

The proposed contraflow is due to be constructed via funding from Welsh Government as part 
of our ‘Carmarthenshire Walking and Cycling Linkages’ under the Active Travel Fund.  These 
monies have to be spent in full before the end of the FY 18/19 or will be returned to Welsh 
Government.

5. Risk Management Issues

Risk of collision between traffic and cyclists during early adoption of the scheme.

7. Physical Assets  
N/A

Page 25



CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed:           S G Pilliner                                            Head of Highways and Transport                       

1. Scrutiny Committee - N/A
2.Local Member(s)  
Cllr. Andre McPherson and Cllr. Suzy Curry consulted via email on the 21.12.18. No 
response received. 
3.Community / Town Council 
Llanelli Town Council consulted via email on the 21.12.18.  Objection received.
4.Relevant Partners  - N/A
5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations  - N/A

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:
THERE ARE NONE  

Page 26



RS

Tarmac F/P

(dis)

Cae
rsa

lem

31

Bap
tis

t C
hap

el

The Cottage38

MARSH STREET

CA
ER

SA
LE

M
 TE

RR
AC

E

ST

ST

ST

ST

BL

BL

LP

LP

LP

LP

RS

RS

RS

G G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

CAB

CAB

BT

BT

WM

WM

WM

WM

FH

STN

STN

5.355.29

5.10

5.37

5.75

5.28

5.06

5.04

5.01

4.83

4.93

4.84

4.93

4.94

4.72

4.78
4.82

4.84

4.84

5.02

5.53

5.43

5.29

5.335.265.24

4.99

5.01

4.954.96

4.974.944.96

4.80

4.754.73

4.79

4.73

4.79

4.74

4.77

4.75

4.76

4.70

4.74

4.76

4.78

4.76

4.77

4.82

4.86

4.81

4.80 4.78

4.734.95

4.92

4.89

4.84

4.83

5.02

4.92

4.88

4.98

4.80

4.82

4.83

4.85

4.92

4.88

4.86

4.88

4.96

4.96

4.96

5.00

4.91

4.88

4.87

5.07

4.98

4.95

4.91

4.91

4.89

4.90

4.89

4.89

4.93

4.95

4.78

4.95

4.764.99

5.02

4.99

4.74

4.79

4.96

4.91

4.895.04

5.08

5.10

4.81

4.77

4.72

4.71

4.915.02

5.025.01

5.035.05

5.07

5.05

5.12

4.99

5.115.13

5.10

5.21

5.09

4.92

4.93

4.75

4.78

4.77

4.86

4.85

5.10

4.81

4.81

4.83

5.06

4.87

4.81

4.84

4.94

4.90

4.72

4.74

4.78

4.78

4.76

4.77

4.75

4.76

4.83

4.90

4.93

4.93

5.31

5.105.08

5.14

5.19

5.23

5.31

5.39

5.43

5.48

5.12

5.10

5.30

5.10

5.09

5.03

4.98

4.88

5.26

5.31

5.29

5.34 5.32

4.814.78

4.74

4.76

4.78

4.75

4.74

4.76

4.76

4.81

4.81

4.79

4.75

4.82

4.88

4.84

4.88

4.84

4.90

4.89 4.90

4.90

4.91

4.87 4.75

4.77

4.86 4.77

4.804.83

4.83

4.79

4.75

4.78

4.82

4.83

4.82

4.75 4.81

4.79

4.83

4.84

4.78

4.794.83

4.84

4.80

4.894.89

4.93

4.864.77

4.90

4.94

4.86

5.66

5.78

6.08

5.91

6.21

6.30 6.12

6.23

5.94

5.25

5.79

5.89

6.06

5.63

5.625.62

5.68

5.68

5.81

5.67

5.91

6.06

5.55

5.18

4.80

4.75

4.88

4.95

4.75

4.67

4.83

4.88

4.70

4.66

4.70

4.73

4.77

4.90

4.95

5.18

5.04

4.85

4.96

4.94

5.18

5.03

5.10

5.10

5.05

5.05

5.18

5.16

5.13

5.02

5.05

5.13

5.14

5.19 5.23

5.44

5.65

5.10

5.16

5.27

5.30

5.40

5.80

5.63

4.94

4.94

G

ER

FH

ST

RS

Tarmac F/P

Brick Wall

I/R

6.41

6.30

6.71

6.96

6.98

6.91

6.83

6.96

6.96

7.24

7.11

7.12

7.34

6.91

6.62

6.12

6.005.99

5.96

5.68

5.57

5.42

6.09

6.16

6.17

6.15

5.91

5.91

5.60

5.72

6.05

5.92

5.375.38

5.33

5.22

6.48

6.79

6.86

6.90

6.98

6.86

6.61

6.34

6.94

6.99

7.02

7.04

7.02

6.96

7.02

7.34

7.16

7.13

7.38

7.15

6.37

6.02

5.83

5.43

5.56

6.00

6.14

6.16

6.12

6.10

6.11

GStay

LP Post

ST

5.81

5.64

5.34

5.63

5.85

6.13

6.10

6.14

5.95

5.83

6.00

5.81

5.70 5.91

5.32

5.28

5.98

5.60

5.57

5.56

5.48

6.01

5.95

5.82

5.72

5.64

5.78

6.34

4.97

6.33

6.35

6.55

6.80

7.08

7.32

6.08

6.23

6.53

6.79

7.06

7.28

6.44

6.42

6.24

6.15

6.17

6.18

6.25

6.29

6.29

6.196.13

5.76

5.51

5.81
6.14

6.17

5.83

5.46

5.31

5.83

6.18 6.12 6.09

6.14

6.21

6.22

6.17

6.25

6.33

6.34

6.06

6.04

6.02

5.79

5.51

5.26

5.36

5.39

5.23

6.18

G

RS

LP

G

TP

FH

G

5.66 5.21

5.18

4.97

4.85

4.84

4.89

4.96 5.01

5.044.94

4.93

5.00

4.94

4.74

4.68

4.73

4.91

4.89

5.03

5.18

5.02

5.00

4.85

4.80

5.03

5.08

5.14

4.97

4.80

4.80

4.74

4.76

4.92

4.94

5.14

5.03

5.06

5.08

5.08

4.96

4.87

4.99

4.92

4.90

4.83

4.88

4.92

4.97

4.98

4.88

5.04

5.10

5.05

5.06

5.06

5.07

5.08

5.08

5.06

5.15

5.14

5.18

5.11

4.77

5.07

5.27

5.32

5.31

5.36

5.13

5.27

5.40

5.56

5.60 5.67

5.56

5.44

5.13

5.14

5.09

5.06

5.10

5.12

5.30

5.43

5.57

5.04

5.09

5.02

5.26

5.60

5.32

5.72

5.29

5.39

5.50

5.08

4.90

4.92

Box

LPBT

G

MH

MH

SV MKR

MH

ST

RS

LP

RS

STOP

Tarmac F/P

Tactile 

Paving

Drain

ST

G

ST

MH

MH

NP

NP

CL 6.65

CL 6.25

CL 6.32

CL 6.09

CL 5.91

Gravel

Tarmac Footpath

Grass

Tarmac Footpath

Gravel

Tarmac Fo
otpath

Tarm
ac Fo

otpa
th

Concrete/Grass

Tarmac Footpath

LANGLAND ROAD

MARSH STREET

MARSH STREET

Stone Wall

Stone Wall

Bloc
k Wall

Tarmac Lan
e

Brick W
all

Garage

Block Wall

Block Wall

Block Wall

Block Wall

Block Wall

Bloc
k Wall

Block Wall

BrickWall

Concrete

Block Wall

4.9m

DOLAU COURT

6.7m

7.0m

6.4m

BIGYN LANE

Play Area

MARGAM PLACE

12.8m

Graveyard

Path (um)

TALBOT STREET

BI
GY

N PA
RK

 TE
RR

AC
E

13.1m

/ HEOL MANSEL

LB

GER Y LLAN

25.3m

BIGYN PARK COURT

Allotment Gardens

LLEW
ELLYN STREET

DILLWYN STREET

5.8m

/ STRYD LLEW
ELLYN

/ E
MMA ST

REET

MANSEL STREET

LL
YS

 Y 
M

ORW
R

St Pauls

8.8m

ANN STREET

Pa
th

6.4m

STRYD EMMA

RUSS
ELL 

ST
REET

MARSH STREET

6.4m

CRADOCK ST
REET

4.9m

NEW
 DOCK ROAD

STREET

STAFFORD

5.2m

El Sub Sta TCB

ST
AN

LE
Y 

RO
AD

4.6m

TRINITY TERRACE

ROAD
TRINITY

4.9m

WERN

CW
RT NEVILLE

7.3m

7.9m
TCB

CLO
S S

ANT P
AUL

FF
ORDD DELA

BECHE

ESS

CLOS SANT PAUL

5.8m

Lin
e Of P

osts

MARSH STREET

HICK ST
REET

/ D
EL

ABEC
HE S

TR
EE

T

5.8m

M
ARGED STREET

ED Bdy

LC

5.2m

FB

SP

STATION ROAD

TCB

Llety

13
6

HEOL COPPERWORKS

El Sub Sta

WB

COPPERWORKS ROAD
5.5m

CWRT NEVILLE

Old Lodge Estate

6.4mTank

ROBINSON STREET

LLYS Y FELIN

6.4m

5.8m

CLOS GATHEN

GLA
NMOR ROAD

M
AE

S 
Y 

GO
RS

CLO
S SAN

T PAU
L

ESS

6.4m

HEOL YR ORSAF / STATION ROAD

TCB

O
ld Lodge Estate

Old Lodge Estate

7.3m

PADDOCK STREET

PEMBERTON STREET

El Sub Sta

Car Park

7.0m
GREAT WESTERN CRESCENT

GREAT WESTERN TERRACE

GEO
RGE STREET

Level
Crossing

6.4m

5.2m

5.5m

Posts

Ty Stafford

NEVILL STREET

TERAS Y RHEILFORDD / RAILWAY TERRACE

6.4m

CLOS GLANMOR

5.8m

5.8m

WATERLOO STREET

HEOL SILOH

Posts

DOW
NING STREET

7.0m

RALPH TERRACE
7.9m

9.4m

7.9m

CHARLES TERRACE

LAKEFIELD ROAD

9.4m

LB

6.4m

6.7m

RO
AD

GL
AN

M
O

R

6.4m

MARINE STREET

GL
AN

M
OR

 P
LA

CE

GL
AN

M
OR

 TE
RR

AC
E

10.1m

9.1m

Signal Light

Footbridge

8.8m

Play Area7.0m

7.9m

El Sub Sta

STRYD FAWR / HIGH STREET

Sloping masonry

M
P 

22
5.

5

RICHMOND TERRACE

BRYN TERRACE

LLYS Y GOF

BRYN ROAD

El Sub Sta

NE
LS

ON
 TE

RR
AC

E

LLYS YR ORSAF

5.5m

6.4m

ST DAVID'S CLOSE

CLOS Y GILFACH

6.4m

6.4m

TCB

BRYN TERRACE

8.8m

ED
 Bdy

9.8m

CR

LAKEFIELD PLACE

QUEEN VICTORIA ROAD

10.7m

7.3m

DR
UC

E S
TR

EE
T

BURRY STREET

6.7mLLYSNEWYDD

CATHERINE STREET

AM
OS STREET

LB

10.1m

ESS

TCB

12.2m

7.3m

Recreation Ground

Posts

CAROLINE

7.3m

LLYSNEWYDD

STREET

LB

CR

ED Bdy

7.9m

BRYN ROAD

BRYN PLACE

Cycle Way

Sloping m
asonry

7.0m

Af
on

 L
lie

di

TRAETH FFO
RDD

The Flats

M
ean High W

ater

SEASIDE

PLACE

RAILWAY PLACE

MAES CAMBRIA / CAMBRIAN PLACE

RAILW
AY

Posts

SEASIDE CRESCENT

Posts

11.9m

SM
M

HW
 &

 M
LW

CR

Signal Light

ALBERT STREET

10.1m

7.0m

M
ea

n 
Hi

gh
 W

at
erM
ea

n 
Lo

w
 W

at
er

M
ea

n 
Hi

gh
 W

at
er

Mud

9.4m

Mud

CA
M

BR
IA

N 
ST

RE
ET

Posts

NATHAN STREET

6.4m

STREET

CAM
BRIAN

TH
E M

AR
IN

ER
S

M
LW

M
LW

M
H &

 M
LW

Mud

10
0

12

73

88

6
8

14

7

12

4

13

Tyr Sloope

6

Cavina

2

Lyncot

3

Church

Emmanuel
Baptist

11

10
6

77

PH98

11a

2

1
1a

2

8

1

St David's Row

Clos Ty Tafol

10

3

9

42

31

32

29

26

15

16

21

11

1

2

18

6

13

12

11

15

22

45

1

4a2a

4

4

67

72

PH

69

55

86

2

63

57

1 to 6

44

21

3556

33

58

32

28

Bakery

2

9

30

34

7

1

1a

7a

16

Trinity Chapel
1

7b

1

4

Pe
nr

ho
s C

ot
ta

ge
s

5

3

1

1

4

32

31

15

25

31

15

2

17

W
ar

eh
ou

se

12

18

72

73

69

69

13

1

19

Depot
31

9

45a

67

62

52

55
12

11

PH

PH

10

81

(d
is)Cae

rsa
lem

15

31

21

31

14
6

PH

PH

Club

15
4

123

12b

12a

Ga
ra

geWorks

Llanelli

2a

1

13

12

6

13

Gathen

12

17

Gath
en Terra

ce

5

1

11
4

PH

64

54

46

1

32

12

8

22

2a
2b

16

31b
31c

31a

11

2

1 to
 3

13

1

4

20

14

13

27

26

33

37

Siloah

Chapel

Scale House

41

Ger y Mor

1 49

8

14

26

25

23

13

37

15

13

2330

35a

38

35

18

13

40

52

52

Club

39

53

1

16

6 2

11

71

66

77

40

30

27

17

15

2

16

18

1

2

43

49

46

50

36

50

39 53

60

544647

38

3

1

45

21

19

23

Nursery

1

Club

18

West View Terrace
4

1

St Paul's Cottage

41 to
 44

40

38

12

2

1

2a

10
 to

 1
4

90

Old Lodge

Centre

112
111

13

3

11
0

12 2b

11

3

Vicarage Shelter

8

25

PH

35

27 to 33

28

38

4

PH

70

72

20

19

26

80

1

48

53

43

45

60

2

1

1

9 to 12

1 to 4

2

PH

Lakefield Close

9

1 to 8

18

19

1

24

25

13

28

12

16

18

90

4

85

55

43

42

47

Community Centre

65

2

10

32

21

18

PO

Goods Shed

3

28

35

34

1

28

14

45

41

22

2

21

1

Bap
tis

t C
hap

el

5

1

32

6

12

11

11

2

22

21

127

The Cottage38

42

44

46

125

8

4

18

5

1

House

Ty Cydwel

9

1 
to

 4

18

17

33

31

Youth Centre

Copperworks Nursery School

Ysgol Plant Bach66

7

5

37

45

49

35

33
47

27

31
43

41

39

29

Ro
se

 V
illa

Family

5 to 11

1 to 4

ESS

5

9

33

13

40

33

18

17

16

13

12

5

13

2

4a

17

15

1

2

23

Childrens

9

8

7
6

3

2

1

86

34
 to

 3
7

33

30

19

1 to 12

13

Cwrt Waddl

1 to 208

21

20

17

Hafan

14

64

10
7

77

34

31

30

1 to 36

22

1

1

8

33

31

29

16

70
 to

 1
06

94

43

7

3

2

65

55

22

1

18

10

1

21

88
32

34

Church

82

18

14

31

29

37

24

19

2

PH

38

1

St Peters T
errace

Clos Sant Pedr

9

22

7

93

12
4

67 to 7910
4

16

31

111

12d

12c

15
2

15
0

13
4

105

Shelter

PH

W
ar

eh
ou

se

Miramar Hotel

2

15

2

8

Station

11

SB

56

Villa

1

27

12

Glanmor

52

14

23

15

38

13

26

42

3

1

6
4

1921

16

19

20

18

El Sub Sta

28

29

51

17

14

Independent

63

37

24

School
Sunday

14

40

36

3

1

21

52

11

2

11

2

1 to 29
10a

10

6

14

12

21

School Baptist
Bethel

21a

13

12

Chapel

Sunday

30

Llys Glan y Mor

9

7

11

7

10

37

8

68

1

1

2

12

13

16

6

12

16

14

7

1

30a

PH

5

4

1

33

Chapel
House

41

49

57

77

56

45a

67

45

46

26

19

3413

27

2

28

30

Shelter

Church

Shelter

31

St John's

36

29

1

32

1

33

1

36

8

1

17

9a

32

39
a

37

6

39

22

7

8

6a

12

59

74

71

69

58

57

53 to 56

25

24

5

6

11

78
75

13

Ty Elizabeth

5 to 8

1 
to

 4

1 to 4

9 
to

 1
2

Ty Meriel

Ty Howard

Com
m

unity Centre

2
1

St Peter's Church

11

6

9 
to

 1
2

7

4

2
1

10

22

30

1

1a

23

15

20

9

1

23

47

11

CP School

4

13

50

1

Jiwbi

2

12

Cwrt

2

47

26

3

1

7

50

6

41

2

Lakefield

1

38

1

24 2

3316

31

29

33

36

14

43

2

1

13

59
60

48

49

72

81

71

25

2

61

71

53

1

58

13

1

23

52

56

14

24

45

26

33

77

36

23

73
62

39

El 
Su

b S
ta

42

1

4

41

34

5

39

38

40

22a

11

21

The Haven

14

24

6

10 to 12

49

47

1a

1

24a

77

48

72

51

65

60

1

103

13

14

94

9

10

9b

31

9

9c

34

1

6

10

81

66

54

69

59

76

44

64

14

15

16

19

12

11

17

84

88

93

92

86

88
a

1

1a

Y Berllan

21
20

45

28

24

25

5

16

2

105

107

(PH)

96

(Sheltered Workshop)
Gwaith Tre Elli

11
8

9
12

23

10
13

49

Club

2

7

19

31

27

15

21

17

25

13

8

72

73

76

70

66

67

79

54
51

31

22

33

58

30

35

7
3

9

Garage

Sta

23

55

69

12

20

69

PH

53

55

2

1

91

86

101

2

3

4

Union Inn

2

1

7

6

3

2

5

4

1

11

20

28

22

10

29

33

23

13

101

PW

5

1

El
Sub

Shelter

89

13

24

12

45 34

CWRT-Y-DDERWEN

Lin
e O

f P
osts

Drain

TR
O

ST
RE

 R
O

AD

4.9m

4.9m

4.9m

TR
OS

TR
E 

RO
AD

Drai
n

WB

WB

Posts

MP 224.5

7.3m

DW

DW

DW

5.5m

10.4m

DW

LO
W

ER
 T

RO
ST

RE
 R

O
AD

LB

GORSE
DD

ESS

TCB

GW
YR

Tr
ac

k

HEOL D
IN

BYCH

HE
O

L

22.9m

11.6m

LO
N

 A
BE

R

CO
ED

 C
AE

 R
OAD

TROSTRE ROAD

HEOL DDERWEN

17.1m

ILS
TON

PE
NYF

AN ROAD

El Sub Sta

Path

GOLYGFOR

BRYCHAN

OLIVE STREET

CR

ED Bdy

FIRTH

GRANT STREET

HEOL FFYNNON

ROAD

M
ARTIN

 RO
AD

27.7m

26.8m

PEN-Y-FAN

Recreation Ground

Q
U

EE
N

30.8m

M
AR

Y'
S 

W
AL

K

30.8m

Play Area

30.8m

29.3m

RH
O

DF
A'

R 
FR

EN
HI

N
ES

 M
AR

Y

4.6m

Issues

HEO
L M

O
RFA

6.4m

MP 224.75

FB

SP

El Sub Sta

ROPEW
ALK ROAD

STREET
GRAN

T

25.3m

FIRTHED Bdy
ROAD

BO
N

D AVEN
U

E

CR

Y BWTHYN

GRAIG AVENUE

REGALIA TERRACE

Allotment Gardens

WALTER'S ROAD

33.2m

37.5mCORONATION ROAD

41.1m

LB

Wr Pt

Und

ED Bdy

3.4m

4.3m

SP

Drain

CR

TRINITY ROAD

Play Area

STREET

24.4m

Path (um)

6.1m

HIGHFIELD COURT

22.9m

CASWELL

15.2m

PEN-Y-MORFA

WEST
BURY ST

REET

LLYS Y DRINDOD

4.0m

Posts

LB

Lin
e o

f P
osts

TCB

ROAD

TYISHA

PEN-

38.4m

Y-
BI

GY
N

BIGYN ROAD

El Sub Sta

4.3m

BOWEN TERRACE

HEO
L TREGO

NING

HAVELO
CK ST

REET

Path (um)

Drai
n

Line O
f Posts

Playing Field

4.0m

DOLAU ROAD

DOLAU FACH

SP

Def

LANGLAND ROAD

4.9m

SP

ESS

Masts

39.0m

HEOL LANGLAND

TY-ISAF

13.1m

DOLAU FAWR

4.6m

4.3m

PEN-Y-FON STREET

ESS

FLORENCE STREET

MANSEL STREET

15.2m

RICE S
TR

EE
T

MAES MARGAM

TY
ISH

A 
RD

CHRIST
OPHER

 ST
REE

T

18.6m

/ MARGAM PLACE

20.4m

SP

ED Bdy

Und

MP 225.0

4.9m

FR
ON TERRACE8.2m

6.4m

Sub Sta

El

PRENDERGAST STREET

BIGYN PARK TERRACE

/ T
ER

AS P
ARC BIG

YN

Posts

BIGYN

13.4m

1.3

Trostre Industrial Park

ESS

1.2

1.1

6

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

Tanks

The Lord Arthur Rank Centre

42a

1 to 58

Enterprise Workshops54

El Sub Sta

44

16

11

15

18

7

Pyntws Terrace

Hall

Gospel

1

21

4

ESS

19

7

6

3

1

9

36

46

112

110

56

19

20
27

10

17

18

6

39

Montana

37

1

Llwynwhilwg

Terrace

30

34

113

Sports Centre
(Leisure Or Sports Centre)

1

108

2

24

2

3 105

1

103

7

81

28

7

31

6

1

94

29

96

PO

18

4

20

2

26

3

25

1

Junior Mixed School
Morfa24

16

22

11

27

School House

20

1

11

19

22

32

2

29

12

2

1

1

13

2

18

1

12

12

17

23

16

12

Cheriton

30

100

102

51

32

91

25

15

33

23

15

16

Sub Sta
El

1

74

4

13

2

40

76

Shelter

78

35

71

59

18

13

12

1717
15

16

16

18

8

10

19

Gr
an

vi
lle

11

1

21

3
22

10

10

2

4

45

64

52

45

5

26

6

47

81

90

34 34

49

42

25

31

39

19

30

3

27

4

80

1

30

71

70

79

1

2

33

12

11

32

23

34

42

37

40

25

14

63 165 69

60

59

45

36

33

38

54

7

1b

23

1a

28

35

16

30

17

21

26

11

14

16

1

1

12

26

23

2

2

1

2

13

14

24

47

24

25

3536

18

27 to 54

20

5

4Westb
ury 

Bungalows

19

22

21

9

20

2

2

31

6

30

31

25

32

1

11

13

5046

43

38

47

3

8

12

32

14

20

15

27

9

1

21

22

11

14

26

27

29

to

5

3

2
8 731

4

13

36

16

11

2

28

1

19

17
20

16

18
15

to
22

21

25

38

58

17

2

46

101

48

27

21

37

23

15

4

61

to 32

33

1

1

36

35
28

34

82

8

2

3

11

12

4

1

9
11

10

9

12

2

13

Warehouse

7

19

51

41

24

36 Library

1

69

67

110

48

81

35

98

43

26

11

26

38

23

42

24

33

40a

40

11

21

14

2

14

31

14

14

10

23

29

20

1

19

22

47

38

19

15

22

46

1A

13

34

16

18

13

24

1

21

15

86

72

53

58

1

44

37

55

58

2

45

4137

46

43

33

30

25

55

The Elders

41

2

43

27

14

5

2

29

2

13

Ty
ish

a
Co

tt
ag

e

78

79

88

80

105

91

22
24

20
23

27

53

14

58

63 12
6

48

4

66

2

58

9

Maes y Wawr

1928 46

48

36

Y Bwthyn

34

39 41

24

Llwyncelyn

(Elderly Persons Home)

3230

27

12

13

2

71

1

162

93

83

54

Hall

64

73

45

1

3724

43

31

13

42

59

30

7

19a

2

47

61

12
20

19

1

4026

9

to 6

10

14

35 36

24

18
16

ESS

2

28

18

13

1

7

Shelter

80

78

2

95

105

Y Graig

Caswell House

23

33

1

67

32

95

43

48

30

93

96

79

28

41

1

39

27

11

40

20

10

Highfield

69

5

43 Terrace

71

77

1

Highfield

76

8

Bigyn Primary School
Ysgol Gynradd Bigyn /

16

1

15

30

29

98

Ty-Isaf Villa

1

1

8

13

15

25

13

27

30

16

1

23

17

7

19

29

13a

5

37

2

12

1

3

93

68

2

1

90

91

13

2

Garage

M
ARSH STREET

STATION ROAD

CA
ER

SA
LE

M
 TE

RR
ACE

2.0

1.5

1.2

TSRGD
1057

S1

B2

TSRGD
1059

B1

RS

RS

STOP

PH

PH

Club

123

127

42

44

46

125
PH Garage

STATION ROAD

Stephen G Pilliner
Pennaeth Trafnidiaeth a Pheirianneg,
Adran Amgylchedd,
Parc Myrddin, Waun Dew,
Caerfyrddin
Sir Caerfyrddin       SA31 1HQ

Head of Highways & Transport,
Environment Department,
Parc Myrddin, Richmond Terrace,
Carmarthen,
Carmarthenshire         SA31 1HQ

Status

ISSUED FOR THE PURPOSE SHOWN ONLY

Made By

ORIGINAL DRAWING FORMAT    A3

Scale

Date Checked
Date Authorised Date

Project no.

Drawing no. Revision

NOT TO SCALE
80/0040/432

40432/FEAS
PROPOSED CONTRAFLOW CYCLING

ON CAERSALEM TERRACE

FEASIBILITY

.

JM 24.10.18

Project

Title

REVISION DESCRIPTION

REV

BY

CHECK

BY

DATE

CH'D

REV DATE

--

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2018 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377 / © Crown copyright and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey 100023377

LLANELLI SPINAL CYCLE ROUTES

-- - -

TRAFFIC ISLAND
1.2m wide x 2.0m long with
precast kerbs and concrete
infill. Following sign and
bollards to be installed:
· NO ENTRY sign (ref: S1)
· Rebound bollard with

KEEP LEFT arrow (ref: B1)
· Sign-carrying bollard with

sign to TSRGD no. 955 on
one aspect (ref: B2)

ENTRY POINT
Reference: Caersalem Terrace
at its junction with Station Road
1.5m wide cycle lane with associated
signs and road markings in conjunction
with traffic island for segregation
(See Inset above for details)

ROAD MARKINGS
All road markings to be laid in
accordance with the Traffic
Sign Regulations and General
Directions, and to the
guidance provided in chapter
5 of the Traffic Signs Manual
('TSRGD number' is a
reference to these
regulations)

EXIT POINT
Reference: Caersalem Terrace
at its junction with Marsh Street
Proposed traffic island for segregation
with associated signs and road
markings at exit point of contraflow

Intermittent lines at
commencement to
delineate contraflow
lane (TSRGD 1004)

Cycle symbol

Parking bay
(TSRGD 1028.3)

Cycle symbol

Cycle symbol

Intermittent lines to
delineate contraflow
lane (TSRGD 1004)

Arrow markings
(TSRGD 1038)

Remove existing
arrow marking

Removal of existing bilingual
NO ENTRY and STOP markings
to accommodate proposed layout.
Reinstate STOP marking as shown

LOCATION PLAN
Caersalem Terrace
between its junctions
with Station Road
and Marsh Street

Cycle symbol

INSET

NG
8.11.18

VP
8.11.18

Page 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
SN01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
SN02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
SN03



This page is intentionally left blank



ORIGINAL DRAWING FORMAT     A2

Made By

-

JM 03.07.18LLANELLI MASTERPLAN

FEASIBILITY NOT TO SCALE
80/0040/432

Scale

Date Checked Date Authorised Date

Project no.

Drawing no. Revision

40432/FEA01

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377 / © Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Stephen G Pilliner
Pennaeth Trafnidiaeth a Pheirianneg,
Adran Amgylchedd, Bloc 1,
Parc Myrddin, Waun Dew,
Caerfyrddin
Sir Caerfyrddin       SA31 1HQ

Head of Highways & Transport
Environment Department, Block 1,
Parc Myrddin, Richmond Terrace,
Carmarthen,
Carmarthenshire           SA31 1HQ Status

FEASIBILITY ISSUED FOR THE PURPOSE SHOWN ONLY

REV DATE REVISION DESCRIPTION REV BY CHECKED DATE CH'D

Project

Title

B

RETAIL
PARK

B

NCN

TO
A4138/

HOPSITAL

NCN

Town
Centre

NCN

NCN

NCN

PHASE 1
(complete)

WELLNESS & LIFE SCIENCE VILLAGE

WILDFOWL RESERVE

PENTIP

LAKEFIELD

COPPERWORKS

BIGYN

MAES Y MORFA

Trostre
Works

RETAIL
PARK

INDST.
ESTATE

PEN RHOS

COEDCAE

ST JOHN LLOYD

LEISURE CENTRE
& PARK

RUGBY STADIUM

Future development

Future
development

site

KEY

Existing infrastructure
(National cycle Network/
Shared-use links)

Education Centres

Phase 1 works completed

Phase 2 works
(construction 2019-20)

Phase 3 works
(construction/upgrade 2020-21)

New bridge structure as part
of Phase 3 worksB

Section 106
(undertaken by others as part
of future development)

MILLENNIUM
COASTAL

PATH NEW STREET

HALFWAY

SNG 16.01.19 VP 16.01.19

P
age 29



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3

Comments and responses in respect of the 
Proposed Contraflow Cycling – Caersalem Terrace, Llanelli

Ref Comments Response

1 The development by encouraging cyclist to travel in 
both directions along a one way lane, will bring 
bicycles into direct possible collision with vehicles 
travelling in the opposite direction. Vehicle drivers 
will not anticipate individuals travelling in that 
direction leading to increased accident likelihood. 
The road safety report provided as part of the 
consultation does not provide detail on consideration 
of this matter and has not decreased the concern of 
Committee members. 

The flow and speed of traffic in 
Caersalem Terrace means cyclists can 
negotiate these potential issues.  We 
will also be installing signage and 
entrance points to further enhance 
safety. 
Contraflow cycling has been 
implemented successfully throughout 
the UK.
A Stage 2 Road Safety Audit has been 
completed for this scheme with no 
issues raised.  

2 There are businesses located along Caersalem 
Terrace who have loading and offloading in the area 
proposed for the cycling lane, vehicles parking will 
therefore encourage cyclists to take to the middle of 
the road increasing the likelihood of the problems 
noted above. It is also noted that attempted 
enforcement to prevent parking on the cycle lane 
would have a detrimental impact upon business and 
would not be supported by the Council. 

Cyclists taking to the middle of the 
road will be more visible for slow 
moving vehicle drivers.  
There are no plans for enforcement to 
prevent parking on the advisory cycle 
lane.  

3 The proposal as set out appears unnecessary as 
alternative routes are available that should be 
considered in preference to Caersalem Terrace. 

Only alternative route is to travel up 
Station Road and then back down 
Marsh Street.  This is more dangerous 
to cyclists.

Cont…..//

Page 31



Responses received from 

 Carmarthenshire Cycling Forum:

Formal response to the Consultation and Design:

"The Forum welcomes this first for Carmarthenshire and is pleased that cyclists concerns 
following the one way order several years ago have been heeded and accepted. 

The design follows the Active Travel design criteria and both the flow and speed of traffic 
in Caersalem Terrace means cyclists can, with the signage and entry points, be able to 
safely negotiate between Station Road and Marsh Street. 

The link fits into the wider vision for Llanelli which the Town Council had specifically 
supported three years ago.  Their concerns are both unfounded and unfortunate and no 
doubt based on a lack of experience of such road layouts which are common across the 
rest of the United Kingdom. It is not uncommon for cyclists to have to negotiate oncoming 
traffic on two way streets where parking restricts the street to a single carriageway and 
given the conditions of Caersalem Terrace we see no increased risk in this scheme. 
Indeed, the link would mean cyclists avoiding Station Road and a roundabout thus 
providing a more direct and safer route".

 Carmarthenshire Cycling Forum / Beic Fforwm Gar 

Because it should be as Easy As Riding A Bike!

Page 32


	Agenda
	2 TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE DECISION RECORD OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 28TH JANUARY 2019
	3 OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED ROAD HUMP ON THE B4312, LLANSTEFFAN ROAD, JOHNSTOWN
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 2(i)
	Appendix 2(ii)
	Map

	4 PROPOSED CONTRAFLOW CYCLING - CAERSALEM TERRACE, LLANELLI
	Appendix 1
	Sheets and Views
	A3


	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3


